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Malave, Erin ’P[ OO0 214D

From: PARLADE, RICARDO [RPARLADE@allstate.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 3:46 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: MISSING INFORMATION NOTICE FOR PARLADE INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.
Erin- sorry- the correct # is: 27-2228116

Sincerely,

Ric Parlade
Agency Principal

Parlade Insurance Agency
401 Main Street

Suite C

Windermere, FL 34786
407-876-7773
407-876-7723-Fax
rparlade@allstate.com

www.allstateagencies.com/RParlade

Like what I'm doing? Recommend me, click

http://www.allstate.com/referafriend/RecommendOrRefer.aspx?fn= &In=
&L&em=&ha=false&an=057636

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tue 9/21/2010 3:09 PM

To: PARLADE, RICARDO

Subject: RE: MISSING INFORMATION NOTICE FOR PARLADE INSURANCE AGENCY, INC,

Please check your number qgain. You bave provided an & digit nuniber and the corvect number
consists of 9 digits.

Erin M. Malave

Amrendients

Bureair of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfagtion Survey

From: PARLADE, RICARDO [mailto:RPARLADE@aIIstate.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 4:01 PM
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To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: FW: MISSING INFORMATION NOTICE FOR PARLADE INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.

To Citizen's Agency Appt:
1 faxed missing info. as per request below with the correct Tax ID#: 27-222816.

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
&em=&ha=false&an=057636

From: Agents@Citizensfla.com [mailto:Agents@Citizensfla.com]

Sent: Wed 9/15/2010 12:46 PM

To: PARLADE, RICARDO

Subject: MISSING INFORMATION NOTICE FOR PARLADE INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.

September 15, 2010

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION
MISSING INFORMATION NOTICE

PARLADE INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.
401 MAIN ST,, SUITE C
WINDERMERE, FL 34786

Attn: RICARDO PARLADE, Agency Principal
~ Tax ID Number: 217721335
Agent(s) Name: RICARDO PARLADE, DFS Number: P197365

To complete the process of your Agent Appointment Application, please provide us with the following
information:

Evidence of E&Q limits of $500,000 for each claim/$1,000,000 aggregate.

Policy Declaration Page or Certificate of Insurance, naming Citizens as the Certificate Holder.
XXX Conflicting Sunbiz information or no match found on the Florida Division of Corporations website
(www.sunbiz.org) for your Agency’ name, address or Tax ID Number. Therefore, please notify us
when an update has been made with your State’s Division of Corporations.
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XXX Agency Tax ID # does not match application or is not available in Sunbiz. No match found
on the Florida Division of Corporations website (www.sunbiz.org) for your Agency’ name, address
or Tax ID Number. Please add or update your Tax Id Number by sending a request to
corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us. Please allow Sunbiz five (5) business days to process and
please notify us when an update has been made with your State’s Division of Corporations.

XXX Agency address in Sunbiz does not match application. The Agency Principal can send in a
written statement advising if there are multiple locations or why the principal place of business on
application is different from Sunbiz; otherwise they will need to update Sunbiz to correct.

If the Agent Appointment Application needs to be amended, please submit the requested changes by
written request or send a replacement W-9 form as authorization for Citizens to make the necessary
changes.,

XXXX

Licensure/Registration of Agency Location with the Department of Financial Services. We were
unable to verify your location as being Registered or Licensed with the Department of Financial
Services. If you have not registered, click here and select the Insurance Agency tab to begin
the DFS process.

Other:

To expedite the processing of your pending Application, please attach a copy of this notice as a coversheet with the
requested information and either submit the package to us via Fax 850-513-3907 or email it to
Agents@CitizensFla.com. For identification purposes, your Agency’s TIN must be included on all documents. If
we _do not receive all the requested information from you within 15 days from the date of this Notice, your

Application will be denied and you will need to contact Citizens for a refund of your appointment fees. You may
re-apply at a later date when you have all the required documents and information needed to process your

Application.

Thank you.

Agent Administration

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION
2101 Maryland Circle -

Tallahassee, FL. 32303-1001

Phone: 800-737-5822

Fax: 850-513-3907

Did you know? You can verify your information using the Agent/Aqency Look-up feature on the Citizens Web site? To update your records,
use the Manage MyAgency function. The Agent Resources webpage is available 24/7 for guick access to _training opportunities, underwriting
manuals, FAQ's, Agent Bulleting and much more
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